
 

  
 

 
08 August 2014 
 
Cycle Grid Funding Confirmation Letter 

London Borough of Southwark 

Dear Matt, 
 
On the 3rd June 2014 the second tranche of funding for the Central London 
Grid, part of the Mayor’s Cycling Vision, was approved at TfL Surface Board. 
This letter is designed to provide a cost breakdown of the funding approved by 
scheme in your Borough and to provide consistent and clear information to 
assist you in the delivery of the Grid. 
 
The tranche of funding released at TfL Surface Board is for the design and 
implementation of schemes categorised as Phase 2 and for the design of 
schemes categorised as Phase 3.  This funding approval does not include funds 
for the delivery of Phase 3 schemes. 
 
A full breakdown of funding approved by scheme for your Borough is given on 
the following page. 
 
All funding allocated is subject to proposals satisfying key criteria and 
programme objectives. Your TfL Borough Projects and Programmes 
representative will work in partnership with you to monitor spend against 
approved allocations. 
 
If you have any queries relating to this letter and allocations detailed please 
contact Jessica Ellery (jessica.ellery@tfl.gov.uk) 020 3054 0851. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 

Jessica Ellery 
Borough Cycling Programme Manager 
 

Transport for London  
Surface Transport 
 
Palestra 
197 Blackfriars Road 
Southwark 
London SE1 8NJ 
 
  
www.TfL.gov.uk 

 

APPENDIX N
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Design Implemntation Total

Central London Grid - Phases 2 & 3

Southwark

Part of Quietway 2 (Q2)- 3km
Paralleling  A2 from Waterloo 
to Sidcup

F rom The Cut / Webber St-To-Tower Bridge Rd

� Junction modifications to improve safe access for 
cyclists crossing junctions: 

- Great Suffolk Street/ Borough High Street/ Trinity 

2 344,000 3,000,000

Scheme location and summary descriptionDelivery Partner
Funding

Scheme Title Phase

2,656,000

TOTAL £694,000 £2,656,000 £3,350,000

Note:

350,000Southwark
Jubilee Line Quietway 
(Southwark)

Jubilee Line Quietway 3 350,000

i) This estimate does not include implementation costs for phase 3.
ii) This estimate includes delivery partner costs onlyii) This estimate includes delivery partner costs only.
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